

AMENDMENTS TO LB 297

Introduced by Coash

1 1. Insert the following new section:

2 Sec. 6. Section 13-2705, Revised Statutes Cumulative  
3 Supplement, 2010, is amended to read:

4 13-2705 The department may conditionally approve grants  
5 of assistance from the fund to eligible and competitive applicants  
6 within the following limits:

7 (1) A grant request shall be at least ~~twenty~~ ten thousand  
8 dollars but no more than:

9 (a) For a city of the primary class, ~~one~~ two million five  
10 two hundred fifty thousand dollars;

11 (b) For a municipality with a population of forty  
12 thousand but less than one hundred thousand, ~~seven~~ one million  
13 one hundred fifty twenty-five thousand dollars;

14 (c) For a municipality with a population of twenty  
15 thousand but less than forty thousand, ~~five~~ seven hundred fifty  
16 thousand dollars;

17 (d) For a municipality with a population of ten thousand  
18 but less than twenty thousand, ~~four~~ six hundred thousand dollars;  
19 and

20 (e) For a municipality with a population of less than ten  
21 thousand, ~~two~~ three hundred fifty seventy-five thousand dollars;

22 (2) Assistance from the fund shall not amount to more  
23 than fifty percent of the cost of construction, renovation, or

1 expansion; and

2 (3) A municipality shall not be awarded more than one  
3 grant in any ~~five-year~~ three-year period.

4 2. Renumber the remaining sections and correct the  
5 repealer accordingly.